

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Percy**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra 09/24/98 champra 10/8/98	gilfokm 09/28/98 gilfokm 10/8/98	lpaasch 09/28/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/28/98		
/1			lpaasch 10/8/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 10/8/98		
/2	champra 12/21/98	chanaman 12/22/98	hhagen 12/22/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/22/98		State
/3	champra 02/2/99	gilfokm 02/2/99	ismith 02/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/2/99		State

FE Sent For:

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Percy**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra 09/24/98	gilfokm 09/28/98	lpaasch 09/28/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/28/98		
	champra 10/8/98	gilfokm 10/8/98		_____			
/1			lpaasch 10/8/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 10/8/98		
/2	champra 12/21/98	chanaman 12/22/98	hhagen 12/22/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 12/22/98		State
FE Sent For:		1/3-2-2-99 king	IS 2/2/99	IS/HH 2/2/99			

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Percy**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra 09/24/98 champra 10/8/98	gilfokm 09/28/98 gilfokm 10/8/98	lpaasch 09/28/98	_____ _____ _____	lrb_docadmin 09/28/98		
/1		12-12-21 kmg	lpaasch 10/8/98 12/22	_____ _____ 11/12/22	lrb_docadmin 10/8/98		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget**

By/Representing: **Percy**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra 09/24/98	gilfokm 09/28/98	lpaasch 09/28/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/28/98		
FE Sent For:		11-10-98 AMG	10-8-98 L.P.	10-8-98 L.P. JP			<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Corrections**

By/Representing: **Bob Margolies**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra 09/24/98	gilfokm 09/28/98	lpaasch 09/28/98	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/28/98		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **09/24/98**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Corrections**

By/Representing: **Bob Margolies**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters: **olsenje**

Subject: **Correctional System - prisons**

Extra Copies:

Topic:

Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P1	champra	1/1-9-28 King	9-28 LP	9-28 LP IS			

Please Submit

FE Sent For:

<END>

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
1999-01 Biennial Budget Statutory Proposal

Topic: Naming Jackson Correctional Institution

Current Language: None

Proposed Language: Amend the following section as underlined.

302.01 **State prisons named and defined.** The penitentiary at Waupun is named "Waupun Correctional Institution". The correctional treatment center at Waupun is named "Dodge Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Green Bay is named "Green Bay Correctional Institution". The medium/maximum penitentiary at Portage is named "Columbia Correctional Institution". The medium security institution at Oshkosh is named "Oshkosh Correctional Institution". The medium security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named "Fox Lake Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named "Taycheedah Correctional Institution". The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named "Kettle Moraine Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine county is named "Racine Correctional Institution". The medium security penitentiary near Black River Falls is named Jackson Correctional Institution. The resource facility at Oshkosh is named "Wisconsin Resource Center". The institutions named in this section, the correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.16 (1n) or (1o), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b), minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, and state-local shared correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state prisons.

Explanatory Note:

Jackson Correctional Institution has not been named in the statutes.

Contact Person:

Robert Margolies (608) 266-2931
Richard Verhagen (608) 266-6604

Date Prepared:

September 15, 1998



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0335/P1
JEO&RAC

Seon

king

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 *Don't GEN. Cat.*
AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

This bill provides that the medium security penitentiary located near Black River Falls is to be called the "Jackson Correctional Institution".

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 **SECTION 1.** 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read:
3 **302.01 State prisons named and defined.** The penitentiary at Waupun is
4 named "Waupun Correctional Institution". The correctional treatment center at
5 Waupun is named "Dodge Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Green Bay
6 is named "Green Bay Correctional Institution". The medium/maximum penitentiary
7 at Portage is named "Columbia Correctional Institution". The medium security
8 institution at Oshkosh is named "Oshkosh Correctional Institution". The medium

1 security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named “Fox Lake Correctional Institution”.
2 The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named “Taycheedah Correctional Institution”.
3 The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named “Kettle Moraine
4 Correctional Institution”. The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine
5 county is named “Racine Correctional Institution”. The medium security
6 penitentiary near Black River Falls is named “Jackson Correctional Institution”.
7 The medium security penitentiary at Racine is named “Racine Youthful Offender
8 Correctional Facility”. The resource facility at Oshkosh is named “Wisconsin
9 Resource Center”. The institutions named in this section, the correctional
10 institution authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), correctional institution authorized
11 under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized
12 under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b),
13 minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, and
14 state–local shared correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state
15 prisons.

History: 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 189 s. 99 (1); 1975 c. 224, 422; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 369, 924 (18) (d); 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 192, 332, 538; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 5; 1989 a. 31 ss. 1617m, 1617n; Stats. 1989 s. 302.01; 1989 a. 359; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 4, 27.

16

(END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0335/D1 /
JEO&RAC:kmg:lp

sem

*Redraft notes
have not been
run*

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

DOA Budget Draft

1

Don't Gen cat
AN ACT relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

This bill provides that the medium security penitentiary located near Black River Falls is to be called the "Jackson Correctional Institution".

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2

SECTION 1. 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read:

3

302.01 State prisons named and defined. The penitentiary at Waupun is

4

named "Waupun Correctional Institution". The correctional treatment center at

5

Waupun is named "Dodge Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Green Bay

6

is named "Green Bay Correctional Institution". The medium/maximum penitentiary

7

at Portage is named "Columbia Correctional Institution". The medium security

8

institution at Oshkosh is named "Oshkosh Correctional Institution". The medium

1 security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named "Fox Lake Correctional Institution".
2 The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named "Taycheedah Correctional Institution".
3 The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named "Kettle Moraine
4 Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine
5 county is named "Racine Correctional Institution". The medium security
6 penitentiary near Black River Falls is named "Jackson Correctional Institution".
7 The medium security penitentiary at Racine is named "Racine Youthful Offender
8 Correctional Facility". The resource facility at Oshkosh is named "Wisconsin
9 Resource Center". The institutions named in this section, the correctional
10 institution authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), correctional institution authorized
11 under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized
12 under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b),
13 minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, and
14 state-local shared correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state
15 prisons.

16 (END)

CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM

**STATE OF WISCONSIN
Department of Administration**

Date: December 18, 1998

To: Steve Miller, Director
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: Doug Percy ^{DR}
State Budget Office

Subject: Drafting Requests—Department of Corrections (DOC)

Please draft each of the following items as separate budget drafts:

- ✓ allow the state to contract with private prisons within the state;
- ✓ require DOC to lapse \$2,250,000 from appropriation 20.410(1)(gt) to the General Fund by June 30, 2000;
- ✓ require DOC to lapse \$750,000 by June 30, 2000 and an additional \$150,000 by June 30, 2001 from appropriation 20.410(1)(kc) to the General Fund;
- ✓ create a DOC SEG annual appropriation entitled Computer Recycling that contains \$500,000 in FY00 and FY01 from the Recycling Fund;
- ✓ create a PR-S annual appropriation entitled Victim Services within DOC with expenditure authority of \$204,000 in FY00 and \$222,200 in FY01, require the Department of Justice (DOJ) to transfer funding in these amounts to DOC from the Victim of Crime Act (VOCA) federal grant (Department of Justice appropriation 20.455(5)(mh));

*See CHIA
with
assistance*

GMM

✓ delete the requirement the Prairie du Chien Correctional Facility become a juvenile facility on June 30, 1999;

GMM

✓ change Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility from medium security to maximum security in LRB draft 335/1.

*30.16(1r) \$302,001
NB: Prairie R.*



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0335/4 2

JEO&RAC:kmg:lp

*Redraft under has
been run*

soon

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

*In addition, the bill changes
the Racine Youthful Offender
Correctional Facility from a
medium security penitentiary
to a maximum security
penitentiary.
JFE-S*

*Don't
Gen. Cat.*

1 AN ACT relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

This bill provides that the medium security penitentiary located near Black River Falls is to be called the "Jackson Correctional Institution".

*draft
1-2*

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read:

3 **302.01 State prisons named and defined.** The penitentiary at Waupun is
4 named "Waupun Correctional Institution". The correctional treatment center at
5 Waupun is named "Dodge Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Green Bay
6 is named "Green Bay Correctional Institution". The medium/maximum penitentiary
7 at Portage is named "Columbia Correctional Institution". The medium security

1 institution at Oshkosh is named "Oshkosh Correctional Institution". The medium
2 security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named "Fox Lake Correctional Institution".
3 The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named "Taycheedah Correctional Institution".
4 The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named "Kettle Moraine
5 Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine
6 county is named "Racine Correctional Institution". The medium security
7 penitentiary near Black River Falls is named "Jackson Correctional Institution".
8 The ~~medium~~^{MAXIMUM} security penitentiary at Racine is named "Racine Youthful Offender
9 Correctional Facility". The resource facility at Oshkosh is named "Wisconsin
10 Resource Center". The institutions named in this section, the correctional
11 institution authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), correctional institution authorized
12 under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution authorized
13 under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048 (4) (b),
14 minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, and
15 state-local shared correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state
16 prisons.

17 (END)

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0335/2ins
JEO&RAC: *log:lp*

Insert 1-2: ✓

SECTION 1. 301.16 (1r) of the statutes is amended to read:

301.16 (1r) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall establish a ~~medium~~ maximum security correctional institution for persons 15 years of age or over, but not more than 21 years of age, who have been placed in a state prison under s. 302.01. The ~~medium~~ ^{maximum} security correctional institution under this subsection shall be known as the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility and shall be located at the intersection of Albert Street and North Memorial Drive in the city of Racine. The department shall limit the number of prisoners who may be placed at the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility to no more than 400 at any one time.

History: 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20, 317, 387; 1983 a. 16; 1983 a. 27 ss. 953p, 953r, 2200 (15); 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 5; 1989 a. 31 ss. 964, 964m; Stats. 1989 s. 301.16; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27.



D-Note
State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0335/2 3

JEO&RAC:kmg:hmh

*Redraft note has
been run*

Tuley

DOA:.....Percy - Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1

*Don't Cal.
Gen.*
AN ACT relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

This bill provides that the medium security penitentiary located near Black River Falls is to be called the "Jackson Correctional Institution". In addition, the bill changes the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility from a medium security penitentiary to a maximum security penitentiary.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2

SECTION 1. 301.16 (1r) of the statutes is amended to read:

3

301.16 (1r) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall

4

establish a ~~medium~~ maximum security correctional institution for persons 15 years

5

of age or over, but not more than 21 years of age, who have been placed in a state

1 prison under s. 302.01. The ~~medium maximum~~ security correctional institution
2 under this subsection shall be known as the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional
3 Facility and shall be located at the intersection of Albert Street and North Memorial
4 Drive in the city of Racine. The department shall limit the number of prisoners who
5 may be placed at the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility to no more than
6 400 at any one time.

7 **SECTION 2.** 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **302.01 State prisons named and defined.** The penitentiary at Waupun is
9 named "Waupun Correctional Institution". The correctional treatment center at
10 Waupun is named "Dodge Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at Green Bay
11 is named "Green Bay Correctional Institution". The medium/maximum penitentiary
12 at Portage is named "Columbia Correctional Institution". The medium security
13 institution at Oshkosh is named "Oshkosh Correctional Institution". The medium
14 security penitentiary near Fox Lake is named "Fox Lake Correctional Institution".
15 The penitentiary at Taycheedah is named "Taycheedah Correctional Institution".
16 The medium security penitentiary at Plymouth is named "Kettle Moraine
17 Correctional Institution". The penitentiary at the village of Sturtevant in Racine
18 county is named "Racine Correctional Institution". The medium security
19 penitentiary near Black River Falls is named "Jackson Correctional Institution".
20 The ~~medium maximum~~ security penitentiary at Racine is named "Racine Youthful
21 Offender Correctional Facility". The resource facility at Oshkosh is named
22 "Wisconsin Resource Center". The institutions named in this section, the
23 correctional institution authorized under s. 301.16 (1n), correctional institution
24 authorized under 1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), correctional institution
25 authorized under s. 301.046 (1), correctional institution authorized under s. 301.048

1 (4) (b), minimum security correctional institutions authorized under s. 301.13, and
2 state-local shared correctional facilities when established under s. 301.14, are state
3 prisons.

4

(END)

D-Note

This draft reconciles LRB-0335/2 and LRB-0336/1.
Both LRB-0335 and LRB-0336 should continue
to appear in the compiled bill.

RAC

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0335/3dn
RAC:kmg:ijs

February 2, 1999

This draft reconciles LRB-0335/2 and LRB-0336/1. Both LRB-0335 and LRB-0336 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Richard A. Champagne
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9930
E-mail: Rick.Champagne@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0335/3
JEO&RAC:kmg:ijs

DOA:.....Percy – Designating Jackson Correctional Institution a state prison
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

This bill provides that the medium security penitentiary located near Black River Falls is to be called the "Jackson Correctional Institution". In addition, the bill changes the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility from a medium security penitentiary to a maximum security penitentiary.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 301.16 (1r) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 301.16 (1r) In addition to the institutions under sub. (1), the department shall
4 establish a ~~medium~~ maximum security correctional institution for persons 15 years
5 of age or over, but not more than 21 years of age, who have been placed in a state

SECTION 1

1 prison under s. 302.01. The ~~medium~~ maximum security correctional institution
2 under this subsection shall be known as the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional
3 Facility and shall be located at the intersection of Albert Street and North Memorial
4 Drive in the city of Racine. The department shall limit the number of prisoners who
5 may be placed at the Racine Youthful Offender Correctional Facility to no more than
6 400 at any one time.

7

(END)